Minutes University Committee on Courses and Curricula January 29, 2004

PRESENT: Keith Belli, Amy Adkerson, Kevin Armstrong, Michael Berk, David Bridges,

Michael Brown, Joel Bumgardner, Joseph Chromiak, Julie Fulgham, Delores Hudson, James Jones, Mark Lehman, Molly Nicodemus, Sharon Nobles, Charles Palmer, Tommy Parker, Kevin Rogers, Rudy Rogers, and Robert

Wolverton

EXCUSED: Tim Chamblee, Carlen Henington, Rebecca Long, June Schmidt

UNEXCUSED: Russell Carr, Corey Carter, Brian Harvard, Zachary Parisa

GUESTS: Kay Brocato, Esther Howard, Roy Ruby, Jeanne Swafford from Education

and Gary Pike from Institutional Research.

Belli called the meeting to order at 2:00 pm in Lloyd-Ricks Annex, north end.

Belli stated that the April 29 meeting needed to be change to either Friday, April 30 or to Thursday, April 22 due to a conflict with the meeting location. After discussion it was agreed that Thursday, April 22 was the best date.

Belli stated that the UCCC chair was elected at the January meeting and that the term was for July 1, 2004 through June 30, 2005. Belli then opened the floor for nominations. Nobles moved to nominate Chamblee to serve as Chair, seconded by Bridges. Nobles stated that Chamblee had agreed to serve if elected. Wolverton moved to close nominations, seconded by Chromiak. The motion passed unanimously. Chamblee was elected by acclamation.

Belli introduced Gary Pike from Institutional Research. Pike presented the 2003/2004 Academic Profile (copy attached).

Belli introduced guests: Kay Brocato, Esther Howard, Roy Ruby and Jeanne Swafford from Education.

Bridges moved, seconded by Palmer, to remove the Master of Arts Teaching-Secondary Teacher Education (MAT-S) from the table and to approve the addition of EDS 8243 Advanced Planning & Managing Learning. After discussion the motion passed unanimously.

Chromiak moved, seconded by Armstrong, to approve the modification of the Master of Science in Elementary Education and the addition of EDE 8623 Content Area Literacy Instruction, EDE 8633 Teaching Writing K-8, RDG 8523 Reading Comprehension Process & Instruction and the modification of EDE 8463 Reading & Research in Children's Literature, RDG 4113/6113 Teaching Reading in Middle School and RDG 8713 Practicum: Remedial Reading. Swafford answered questions from the committee and after discussion the motion passed unanimously.

UCCC Meeting Minutes January 29, 2004 Page 2 of 2

Bridges moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the addition of TKT 4314/6314 Content and Methods of Teaching Technology Discovery, TKT 4323/6323 Content and Methods of Teaching Computer Discovery, TKT 4333/6333 Content and Methods of Teaching Career Discovery, TKT 8243 Research Problems in Instructional Systems and Workforce Development and the modification of TKT 4733/6733 Technology Lab Management, TKT 4753/6753 Electronic Presentation, TKT 8233 Occupational Survey, Placement and Follow-up, and TKT 8773 Production of Technology Aided Instruction. The motion passed unanimously.

Jones moved, seconded by Palmer, to remove ST 4313/6313 Introduction to Spatial Statistics from the table and to approve the addition of SO 8243 Spatial Analysis of Social Data and FO 8313 Spatial Statistics for Natural Resources. Belli then gave background information on the three courses. After discussion the motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Bridges, to approve the addition of EC 8313 Regional Economic Analysis. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of ESL 5130 English for Academic Purposes, and the addition of ASL 5323 Academic Research and Writing, and ESL 5333 Critical Reading. After discussion the motion passed with one abstention.

Bumgardner moved, seconded by R. Rogers, to approve the modification of ABE 4911 Engineering Seminar. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science, Mathematics with Teacher Certification degree. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the modification of the Ph.D. Applied Economics degree (and accompanying cross-listed proposal from Agricultural Economics). The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer asked about syllabus requirements. Belli suggested that general requirements for the content of syllabi across the university were needed, but that the issue may be one that is more appropriate for the faculty senate to consider, rather than the UCCC.

Bridges moved, seconded by Palmer, to adjourn at 3:23 p.m.